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Williams Shaun

From: Peter Baker 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Williams Shaun
Subject: Fwd: IEP and shield guidance
Attachments: INTERNAL EVALUATION STAR Rev 10.pdf; SHIELD EVALUATION GUIDANCE 2015_

04.pdf

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Deb Walker  
Date: Wed, Apr 22, 2015 at 8:33 AM 
Subject: IEP and shield guidance 
To: "  
 

Peter – 

  

It was great to meet you yesterday.  You certainly will have a lot on your plate this summer.  I’ve attached the 
IEP and Shield guidance as discussed.  I apologize for the version I handed to you earlier.  I’m not sure what 
happened when our office staff printed and prepared these. 

  

Feel free to contact me any time when you have questions, or need to bounce something off of me.   

  

Regards 

  

Deb Walker 

  

Deputy Director 

Medallion Foundation 

Changing the culture of aviation safety 

  

1520 Post Road 

Anchorage, AK  99501 



2

 Direct 

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Peter Baker, Director of Safety & Security 
SeaPort Airlines 
7505 NE Airport Way 
Portland, OR  97218 

 
Mobile 




